

GREENWOOD TOWNSHIP

December 1, 2014

Approved Minutes

The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by supervisor, Lestor Vida who led with the Pledge of Allegiance. Members present: David Lawrence, Barbara Ferrett, James Korman and Linda Bailow. There were also 11 visitors present. A motion was made by Dave Lawrence/Jim Korman to accept the agenda with the additions of hall rental and land bank rubbish under new business. M/C.

Community Reports

Commissioner Karen Lpiovsky was not present. Nancy House, library delegate, presented her report including the library budget will be a six month budget, there has been a 3% increase in costs and the next meeting will be December 19. Dave Lawrence stated that the next Neighborhood Watch meeting will January 19 and will be bi-monthly until spring. There is a possibility of having a hot dog/hamburger type expo in the spring with suggestions welcome.

A motion made by Barb Ferrett/Jim Korman to accept the minutes as presented. M/C.

Dave Lawrence presented the treasurer's report. A motion by Jim Korman/Barb Ferrett was made to accept the report. M/C.

Unfinished Business

Trash for Mary Lane and Carrier Dr. is now being picked up on the corner of Carrier Dr. and Lily Lk. Rd. The board has received a bid for a flag pole for the township hall. Lester will check with the company, Marine Automated Dock Systems, on a warranty/guarantee and to see if the price will be held until spring. Lester will send a letter to the property owner on Bonnie Mae about the blight problem.

New Business

A motion was made by Linda Bailow/Dave Lawrence to appoint and approve Board of Review members and an alternate for the 2015-2017 term. M/C. Members: Bernice Johnston, Josephine Sadler, Barbara Pitcavage and Miles House (alternate). It was discussed that Linda Bailow and Dave Lawrence will meet with Mr. Dreyer to discuss the letter we received regarding Mr. Vida trying to get his attorney fees back dealing with UARR business. Dave and Linda will also go to PNC Bank to close an account with them. The hall is rented December 9 to the Clare Conservation District, Dave explained the problems last time and they will be leaving a deposit. They have also requested a date in April. Dave asked for special consideration of no rubbish tax Bailow/Barb Ferrett. M/C. Dave will contact the assessor to make this permanent.

Public Comment

Miles House asked about the gas subsidy that we were being charged from Lincoln Sanitation/American Waste. Dave stated that Merle did it monthly but now being done quarterly. Dave will check on the status. A big thank you to Barb Ferrett and to all for the nice Christmas treats. Everything tasted so good and looked so nice.

A motion by Dave Lawrence/Barb Ferrett to pay the bills. M/C

A motion by Linda Bailow/Dave Lawrence to adjourn. M/C Meeting adjourned at 7:45pm.

Again, a thank you to all and Happy Holidays wished to everyone.

Linda Bailow

Clerk